
Marcia Lawhead -
From: Mary Wallace [mewallace@eiu.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:49 PM 
To: jkm @janakim.com 
Cc: 'Eric Schultz'; baburke2@eiu.edu; 'Marcia Lawhead' 
Subject: RE: E. Illinois FOIA 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Jana I. Kim, President t 

To: eschultz2@eiu.edu <eschultz2@eiu.edu) 
Sent: Wed Jun 06 13:09:50 2012 
Subject: E. Illinois FOIA 

June 6, 2012 

Mr. Eric Schultz 
Director of Compliance (VIA E-MAIL: eschultz2@eiu.edu) 
Eastern Illinois Athletic Department 
600 lincoln Avenue 
Charleston, Il 61920 

RE: Freedom of Information Request 

Dear Eric, 

The purpose of this letter is to request information pursuant to the Freedom of Information 
Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C section 552. Please provide me with copies of the most current 
employment agreements, and all attachments thereto Eastern Illinois University and: 

a) Dino Babers (Head Football Coach)j and 
b) Jay Spoonhour (Head Men's Basketball Coach)j and 
c) lee Buchanan (Head Women's Basketball Coach)j and 
d) Barbara Burke (Director of Athletics)j plus 
e) All documentation pertaining Dino Babers's assistant coach salariesj and 
f) All documentation pertaining Jay Spoonhour's assistant coach salariesj 
and 
g) All documentation pertaining to lee Buchanan's assistant coach salaries. 

If this information is not available from your agency, please forward this request on to the 
appropriate agency or advise me of the other agencies which might have this information. 

If possible, please fax or email copies of the above referenced documents to or 
_ If a response via facsimile or email is not available, please mail copies 
of the above referenced documents to my attention at the address listed below. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at , if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Jana I. Kim 
President 
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